
                                                                                         February 11, 2009
Denny R. Hardin, Agent

2450 Elmwood

Kansas City, Mo.

(816)231-2258 
To: DISCOVER BANK                        Certified Mail #: 7008 0150 0000 1561 1265 

       David W. Nelms, Chairman & CEO

       2500 Lake Cook Rd.

       Riverwoods, IL 60015

Dear Mr. Nelms:


On January 16, 2009, “DISCOVER BANK” was served by “Certified Mail” 7008 3230 0000 7713 6153 on the branch in Carol Stream, IL a “NOTICE OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS”. In accordance with the rules of commerce service on the agent is service on the principal, the Notice obligated the agent to forward the Notice to the President, CEO and/or Board of Directors. By law, “DISCOVER BANK” has been properly served with “NOTICE OF CRIMINAL COMPLAINT” and “NOTICE AND DEMAND” by “Affidavit”. If you have not received this, you were supposed to two weeks ago.


I, am a “Private Banker”, who has acted on behalf of my principals to pay off debts at “DISCOVER BANK”. “DISCOVER BANK” has received “Bonded Promissory Notes” for these “debts”, has refused to credit the payments to the accounts and refused to remove the obligation . Thus, “DISCOVER BANK” has “Robbed” my “Private Bank” of these payments without crediting the accounts. “Bank Robbery” is a crime under 18 USC 2113. There are “Principals” who have been defrauded of their right to contract (42 USC 1981) with me to payoff their debts.  These are follows:

Principal                                                   Account Number

Lois E. Hollman                                      ending 0950

Diana K. Flies                                         ending 3113

Alma & Emory Helmuth                        6011005953505248

Sherry L. Wagoner                                 ending 7897

Eleanor Biggs                                         ending 7403

Clara M. Troyer                                      ending 9004


Your “Agents”, are in violation of UCC Regulations, United States Codes, GAAP and Commercial Banking Regulations. Unless, these accounts are credited and the obligation removed within the 30 days allowed by law, from January 16th 2009, I will take action against you to enforce my “Commercial Instruments”. As the Chief Executive Office, you are responsible for the conduct of your “Bank”. Your “Agents” engaged in “interference with commerce” 18 USC 1951, are subjecting you to criminal prosecution for their conduct.  My “Bank Records” reflect these accounts have been paid in full. The Principals records reflect they have not been paid. The “Bonded Promissory Notes” have not been “dishonored” UCC3-503 and within UCC3-603 the debt is paid. Unless all accounts are credited, within the time limit, “embezzlement” and “theft” are lawfully established. These will be presented to the “Judge Advocate General” in the “Admiralty Jurisdiction” of “Equity” for investigation and prosecution.


Your staff  has refused to process “Commercial Instruments” and lawfully established that a bonded promissory note is not accepted by your bank. This, as you well know, violates many laws that regulate the business of banking. They then proceed to violate the “Fair Debt Collection Act” 15 USC 1692 by calling and harassing the principals to make payments on these accounts. This constitutes “Racketeering Activity”18 USC 1961 of “Extortionate Credit Transactions” 18 USC 891-894. This “Organized Crime” seems to be the “Common Practice” of your “Bank”.  Unless, you correct this criminal behavior immediately, I will be forced to challenge this conduct in a “Court of Record” for “Accountability”.  As the “Chief Executive Officer” of this “Bank” you are “accountable” for the conduct of your “Bank” that violates law. Your staff believes they are above the law, but you and I know, “NO ONE IS ABOVE THE LAW”. 


   I sincerely hope, this information will be received as a problem that demands your immediate attention. I hope it aids you in seeing where the problems are and allows you to make the necessary corrections. 


  With best wishes for your continued success, I remain. God’s will be done.

                                                                                    Sincerely,

                                                                                   ______________________ 

                                                                                   Denny Ray Hardin, Agent

